Endgame Episode Guide

Episodes 001–013

Last episode aired Monday June 13, 2011









© 2011 www.tv.com © 2011 www.showcase.ca

© 2011 www.imdb.com

This booklet was LNEXed on June 28, 2017 by footstep11 with create_eps_guide v0.59

Contents

Seaso	on 1	1
1	Opening Moves	3
2	Turkish Hold'em	5
3	The Caffeine Hit	
4	The Other Side of Summer	
5	I Killed Her	11
6	Fearful Symmetry	13
7	Gorillas in Our Midst	15
8	The White Queen	
9	Huxley, We Have a Problem	19
10	Bless This Union	21
11	Mr. Black	2 3
12	Polar Opposites	2 5
13	Deadman Talking	27
Actor	Appearances	29



Opening Moves

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Monday March 14, 2011

Writer: Avrum Jacobson
Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Christopher Shyer (Gareth Hart), Elizabeth Marleau (Louise), Marilyn

Norry (Grandma), Keram Malicki-Sanchez (Naveed), Connor Christopher Levins (Keaton Hart), Brendan Fletcher (Merritt Singer), Scott E. Miller (Jake Vascer), Dino Antoniou (Frank Devine), Marie West (Waitress), Angelo Renai (Concierge), Bjorn Yearwood (Boy Chess Player),

Alistair Abell (Chess Promoter)

Summary: Balagan's first case is launched when Danni pleads with him to find a

missing boy and, in a race against time, he enlists Sam and Alcina to

help.



Agoraphobic chess champion, Arkady Balagan, is on the verge of eviction from the luxury hotel he calls home when the hotel's bartender, Danni, enlists his help to find a missing boy. One of the boy's distraught fathers is willing to pay for Balagan's insights. Unable to leave the hotel, Balagan seeks the help of his number-one fan, grad-student and amateur chess player, Sam, and his savvy chambermaid, Alcina, to help him solve the mystery. Was the boy taken by one of his feuding fathers or was there a more sinister motive for the abduction? He is working against the clock to find the

missing boy and collect his payment before he is forced out of the hotel. Meanwhile, Pippa, the sister of Balagan's murdered fiancée, Rosemary, attempts to draw him into investigating her murder. Still grieving, Balagan finds it too painful to pursue.

Turkish Hold'em

Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Monday March 21, 2011

Writer: Avrum Jacobson
Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Bruce Ramsay (Suleyman Sevda), Gary Gill (Gurjit), Scott Perrie

(Yasher), April Telek (Lilly Palmera), Kenji Maeda (Chi Tang), Zachary Throne (Jeff the Lawyer), L. Harvey Gold (Ralph Goldberg), Edward Foy (Tim the Novelist), Kira Clavell (Trinh), Sanya Silver (Zofia), Matteo Mazziotti (Suleyman's Child), Rob Morton (Hank), Alex Kliner (Kiosk

Teller), James Tyce (Spotter)

Summary: A daring robbery during a high-stakes poker game forces Hugo to ask

Balagan for help, prompting the chess master to create his own com-

plex plot to trap the culprit.



When Balagan learns that the hotel's head of security, Hugo Lum, was robbed at gunpoint during his secret high-stakes poker game, he sees an opportunity to earn a finder's fee. Wary of the crafty Russian, Hugo agrees to Balagan's terms but that means putting up with the chess master's arrogance. Balagan deduces the robber was a former hotel employee and follows his trail to the money, but was he working alone, or did the thief have a partner? With all the poker players accusing each other, Balagan uses their greed against them to get the money into the hands of a more deserving party. Bal-

agan divides his attention between the robbery and new evidence in Rosemary's murder case that suggests he might have been the intended target in the shooting.

The Caffeine Hit

Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Monday March 28, 2011

Writer: Jeremy Boxen Director: Anne Wheeler

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Michael Shanks (Casey Roman), Matthew Harrison (Karsh), Emily

Holmes (Anya), Michelle Harrison (Beatrice Wychwood), Frank Ferrucci (Everett Venturi), Gillian Barber (Renata Sevigny-Venturi), Colin Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans), Tammy Gillis (Lexis), Cynthia Mendez (Natalia), Doron Bell Jr. (Doorman), Kyle Cameron (Bike Courier), Paul Chevreau (Homeless Guy), Nicki Burke (Mom with Stroller), Kevin

Mundy (Advertising Executive), Lindsay Bourne (Aging Golfer)

Summary: Hired by a desperate amnesiac, Balagan begins to unravel the man's

complicated identity while battling with Pippa over the investigation

into his fiancée's murder.



A well-dressed man wakes up on the sidewalk with no shoes, no wallet, and no memory. The only thing in his pocket is a receipt that leads him to the Huxley Hotel. Remembering nothing but how much he loves his wife, the man hires Balagan to find her and to help him rediscover his identity. While uncovering the truth of the amnesiac's complicated life, Balagan battles with Pippa over the investigation into Rosemary's murder.

The Other Side of Summer

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Monday April 4, 2011

Writer: Sarah Dodd Director: Anne Wheeler

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Steve Bacic (Steven MacDonald / Steven Abramyk), Tom McBeath

(Walt Varga), Katie Findlay (Maisie MacDonald), MacKenzie Porter (Kim Sharland), Enid-Raye Adams (Lisa Jarvis), Stephen Dimopoulos (Chef George), Kerry James (Ed), Colin Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans), Nels Lennarson (Brad Harvey), Jarod Joseph (Sister's Boyfriend), Tyler Mc-

Clendon (Greg Lamont)

Summary: In order to help his former mentor on the police force, Hugo is forced to

ask Balagan for help in solving a baffling decades-old cold case about

a missing teenage girl.



Swallowing his pride, Hugo asks Balagan for help. Walt, Hugo's police mentor, is retiring, but one unsolved case still haunts him. Twenty years ago, a teen girl disappeared and Walt is convinced her exboyfriend, Stephen, killed her. But because the girl's body was never found, Walt could never charge Stephen. Now with Balagan's help, Hugo hopes to find the one piece of evidence that will put Stephen behind bars before Walt takes matters into his own hands. Pippa comes to Balagan with some startling news in Rosemary's case: the police have finally arrested a suspect.

I Killed Her

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Monday April 11, 2011

Writer: Avrum Jacobson Director: James Head

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: David Richmond-Peck (Billy Lusick), Gary Gill (Gurjit), Sarah Strange

(Dr. Marcus), Julian Christopher (Dr. Futterman), Manoj Sood (Dr. Abel Gray), Colin Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans), Derek Lowe (Paul Wong), Sanya Silver (Zofia), Sarah Smyth (Lydia Beckett), Christopher Kennedy (Emil Shirt), Tasha Simms (Suzanne Beckett), Lissa Neptuno

(Hotel Worker)

Summary: A mysterious doctor tells Balagan that he is responsible for the murder

of a woman found in the hotel pool during a Psychiatric Conference,

drawing Balagan into a complex and dangerous game.



Balagan's on edge when the hotel hosts the International Psychiatric Conference and every shrink is vying to "cure" his agoraphobia. But Balagan can't avoid the psychiatrists forever. When a woman's body is found in the hotel pool, the police arrest the most likely suspect. However, the strange Dr Grey confesses to Balagan that he, in fact, killed her. Dr Grey offers to treat Balagan in exchange for clues to help Balagan prove he did it. Through this eerie game, Balagan must uncover the truth in time to stop Dr Grey from killing again - this time closer to home.

Fearful Symmetry

Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Monday April 18, 2011

Writer: Steve Cochrane
Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Grayson Gabriel (Jonas Etkin), Colin Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans),

Tobias Slezak (Allan Davis), Chelah Horsdal (Olivia Davis), Quinn Lord (Colin Davis), Karissa Ketter (Franny Davis), Nimet Kanji (Cici Weston), Sam Radjinia (Henrik), Shannon Jardine (Skeevy Sue), Clive Holloway

(Bully), Travis Maki (Hooded Teen #1)

Summary: Enlisted by a terrified family to help solve the inexplicable bombing

of their car, Balagan is sidetracked by an unexpected match with a

16-year-old world chess champion.



When an innocent family's car explodes in front of their east side house, the parents seek Balagan's help to find out why they were targeted. Balagan identifies with their son, Colin, a teen too afraid to leave his house since the bombing. With Danni, Sam, and Alcina's help, Balagan discovers the family is keeping a few secrets. But Balagan is distracted by the arrival of reigning world chess champion, 16 year old, Jonas Etkin. And while Balagan plays an off the record match with Jonas, a second car bomb explodes at the same address on the west side of town. Balagan must use chess strategy to find

the connection between the two addresses and stop the bombers before someone gets killed. Meanwhile, Pippa struggles with what she learns from Rosemary's autopsy report.

Gorillas in Our Midst

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Monday April 25, 2011

Writer: Katherine Collins, Avrum Jacobson

Director: Rachel Talalay

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Sonya Salomaa (Sophie McGray), Steph Song (Jia Jyang), Gary Gill

(Gurjit), Robert Moloney (Gavin Grady), Bruce Harwood (Lester), Fane Tse (Kang Ming), Alex Kliner (Seymour), Darcy Michael (Ben), Michael Robinson (Marv), Lossen Chambers (Sheila), Jessa Danielson (Tessa),

Darren Rizzolo (Truman), Tom Stevens (Bellhop)

Summary: Smitten by a beautiful Chinese cryptologist, Sam convinces Balagan to

try to solve an intricate puzzle involving a vital secret and an attractive,

conniving female journalist.



When Jia, a Chinese cryptologist, and her friend, Sophie, a journalist, come to Balagan for help in finding Jia's missing suitcase, he declines, bored by lost luggage. But Sam, who has fallen head over heels for Jia, convinces him to take the puzzle. Balagan deduces that Sophie has a scoop and Jia is her anonymous source. If Jia doesn't get her suitcase back before she's discovered as a whistle-blower, her life will be in danger. While Sam and Jia spark a romance, Balagan resists Sophie's advances, the pain of losing Rosemary still too fresh. Just as Balagan thinks he has retrieved Jia's suitcase, he

realizes there are more players in the game than at first he thought.

The White Queen

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Monday May 2, 2011

Writer: Jeremy Boxen Director: Charles Binamé

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Ron Lea (Robert Spiro), Garwin Sanford (Bern Schenk), Danielle Ben-

ton (April Dahlming), Brett Dier (Kitch Huxley), Wendy Crewson (Vivian Huxley), Ecstasia Sanders (Deirdre Knebworth-Hall), Catherine Barroll

(Celine), Doron Bell (Doorman)

Summary: When the imperious heiress of the Huxley Hotel empire descends for

an inspection, she coerces Balagan into helping her find her son, who

has mysteriously disappeared.



At the threat of being thrown out of the hotel, Balagan is forced to help Vivian Huxley, heiress of the Huxley hotel chain, find her missing son, Kitch. It turns out Kitch's parents don't know him as well as they think - nor does he know them as well as he thinks. With the clock ticking, Balagan discovers more than just the whereabouts of Kitch: he uncovers a far more interesting puzzle of past affairs and infidelities.

Huxley, We Have a Problem

Season 1 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday May 9, 2011
Writer: Graeme Manson
Director: Anne Wheeler

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Peter Wingfield (Oleg Olesky), Kevin McNulty (A.C. Chase), Allison Hos-

sack (Delia Chase), Gary Gill (Gurjit), Sebastian Spence (Tyler Kirkpatrick), Daniel Bacon (Randal Muller), Hilary Jardine (Ginny), Ronald

Patrick Thompson (Detective)

Summary: LA boisterous reunion between Balagan and his longtime buddy,

a Russian cosmonaut, is interrupted when an aerospace engineer plunges to his death and Balagan's friend is accused of the murder.



When Balagan's oldest friend, the larger than life Russian cosmonaut Oleg Olesky, comes to the Huxley, he brings more than the party. About to pilot the first private space tourism rocket ship, Oleg is there with Chase Galactic as they announce their maiden launch. When the head engineer, Randall, falls from the roof of the hotel, Oleg is the prime suspect. With his only alibi being the fact he was with his boss's wife, which she denies, Oleg pleads for Balagan's help. Balagan eventually figures out the true motive for Randall's murder - and the real murderer.

Bless This Union

Season 1 Episode Number: 10 Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday May 16, 2011 Writer: Kate Miles Melville

Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Gabrielle Rose (Linda), Agam Darshi (Tara), Zahf Paroo (Vijay), Stephen

E. Miller (Bud Michaels), Gary Gill (Gurjit), Colin Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans), Chenier Hundal (Mohit), Gabriella Kriss (Rent-a-Guard), Ranjit Samra (Tara's Father), Sanya Silver (Zofia), Billy Wickman (Gary),

Jocelyne Loewen (Angry Guest)

Summary: When the hotel safe is robbed during an extravagant Indian wedding

celebration, the distraught couple asks Balagan to help recover their

stolen gifts- but is it an inside job or the work of professionals?



As a negotiation ploy, the Huxley locks its workers out. But the plan goes awry when the hotel vault is robbed. Balagan loses Rosemary's engagement ring and a lavish Indian wedding celebration is ruined. Discovering the video surveillance in the hotel had been tampered with, allowing the thieves a 15-minute window to get in and out, Hugo is convinced it was a team of professionals. Balagan systematically eliminates suspects while gaining clues as to the true thief's identity. The resulting conclusion seems impossible until Balagan figures out the final piece of the puzzle.

Mr. Black

Season 1 Episode Number: 11 Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Monday May 23, 2011

Writer: Jeremy Boxen
Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Benjamin Ratner (Mr. Black / Dennis Grovener), Karen LeBlanc

(Regina Velasco), Darcy Laurie (Calderone), Melissa Robertson (Karina

Grovenor), Khaira Ledeyo (Driver)

Summary: Balagan accepts five internet chess matches from a Mr.Black who re-

veals that he has taken five hostages and threatens to kill one for every game Balagan looses. Balagan must win the chess matches, find out who Mr.Black is and where the hostages are all while fighting with the

HRT team leader who has some bad history with Hugo.



A seemingly normal day for Balagan quickly turns deadly. After logging into an internet chess game, he discovers his opponent, "Mr Black", has taken hostages and will kill one for every game Balagan loses. When the police try to intervene, Balagan's clock runs out - with disastrous results. Balagan realizes he will have to work alone. He figures out who his mysterious opponent is, where he lives, and why he is doing this. Turns out, Mr Black is not mad. He has a reason and a purpose for doing what he is doing. So, now, how to stop him?

Polar Opposites

Season 1 Episode Number: 12

Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Monday June 6, 2011
Writer: Katherine Collins
Director: Kari Skogland

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Teach Grant (Ray), Michael Eklund (Deacon), Gary Gill (Gurjit), John

Tench (Kelly), Michael P. Northey (Troy), Nicole LaPlaca (Candice), Doreen Ramus (Nana Faye), Alana Husband (Rhianon), Luvia Peterson (Hudson), Haven Rockwell O'Sullivan (Deacon's baby), Nathania Davis (Groupie #1), Lexi Whiteside (Groupie #2), Mike Olekshy (Guitar

player)

Summary: A rock star rock star hires Balagan to find \$200,000 stolen from him -

a mystery that also involves colourful groupies, a missing polar bear,

and the kidnapped grandmother of Danni's estranged husband.

When a rock star moves into the next hotel suite, Balagan has more to cope with than loud music and obnoxious behaviour. Deacon, the Demon Spawn, hires Balagan to find two hundred thousand dollars stolen from him. Balagan uncovers a strange story of a midnight robbery, a kidnapped grandmother, an estranged husband, an ancient debt, and a missing polar bear. Balagan calls in his IOU with Hugo and manages to convince everyone they have what they want.

Deadman Talking

Season 1 Episode Number: 13 Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Monday June 13, 2011

Writer: Avrum Jacobson
Director: David Frazee

Show Stars: Carmen Aguirre (Alcina Albeniz), Katharine Isabelle (Danni), Tor-

rance Coombs (Sam Besht), Patrick Gallagher (Hugo Lum), Shawn Doyle (Arkady Balagan), Veena Sood (Barbara Stilwell), Melanie Pa-

palia (Pippa Venturi), Lisa Ray (Rosemary Venturi)

Guest Stars: Paul McGillion (Sebastian Wilks), Gary Gill (Gurjit Bhatti), Colin

Lawrence (Det. Jason Evans), Carmen Lavigne (Lucinda), Kyle Cassie (Tom Mody), Todd Thomson (Jerry Smith), Michasha Armstrong (Trent

Karlson), Olya Voikin (Puck Bunny)

Summary: After Balagan investigates the sudden death of a hotel security guard,

he is forced to face his worst nightmare.

A hotel security guard dies under mysterious circumstances. Was it an accident or was it murder? When Balagan tries to figure out who would want to kill the guard, he discovers there is much more to the seemingly simple hotel employee than anyone could have imagined. Meanwhile, Pippa is convinced she knows who killed her sister, Rosemary - it was a powerful lawyer named Sebastian Wilks. Wilks decides to put an end to her investigations - by introducing Balagan to his worst nightmare.

Actor Appearances

Λ	0100 (17:4-1, 17:1)
A	0108 (Kitch Huxley)
	Stephen Dimopoulos
Alistair Abell1	0104 (Chef George)
0101 (Chess Promoter)	
Enid-Raye Adams	——— E ———
0104 (Lisa Jarvis)	\boldsymbol{L}
Dino Antoniou1	
0101 (Frank Devine)	Michael Eklund 1
Michasha Armstrong1	0112 (Deacon)
0113 (Trent Karlson)	
orro (frent narison)	——— F ———
— В —	T.
— В —	
	Frank Ferrucci
Steve Bacic	0103 (Everett Venturi)
0104 (Steven MacDonald / Steven Abramyk)	Katie Findlay
Daniel Bacon	0104 (Maisie MacDonald)
0109 (Randal Muller)	Brendan Fletcher 1
Gillian Barber	0101 (Merritt Singer)
	Edward Foy1
0103 (Renata Sevigny-Venturi)	0102 (Tim the Novelist)
Catherine Barroll	(
0108 (Celine)	
Doron Bell	——— G ———
0103 (Doorman); 0108 (Doorman)	
Danielle Benton 1	Grayson Gabriel1
0108 (April Dahlming)	0106 (Jonas Etkin)
Lindsay Bourne	Gary Gill
0103 (Aging Golfer)	0102 (Gurjit); 0105 (Gurjit); 0107 (Gurjit); 0109
Nicki Burke1	(Gurjit); 0110 (Gurjit); 0112 (Gurjit); 0113 (Gur-
0103 (Mom with Stroller)	jit Bhatti)
C	Tammy Gillis
C	0103 (Lexis)
	L. Harvey Gold
Kyle Cameron	0102 (Ralph Goldberg)
0103 (Bike Courier)	Teach Grant
Kyle Cassie	0112 (Ray)
0113 (Tom Mody)	
Lossen Chambers	——————————————————————————————————————
0107 (Sheila)	11
Paul Chevreau1	
0103 (Homeless Guy)	Matthew Harrison1
Julian Christopher1	0103 (Karsh)
0105 (Dr. Futterman)	Michelle Harrison
Kira Clavell 1	0103 (Beatrice Wychwood)
0102 (Trinh)	Bruce Harwood1
Wendy Crewson	0107 (Lester)
0108 (Vivian Huxley)	Clive Holloway1
oros (Trialificancy)	0106 (Bully)
n	Emily Holmes 1
—— D ———	0103 (Anya)
	Chelah Horsdal1
Jessa Danielson1	0106 (Olivia Davis)
0107 (Tessa)	Allison Hossack
Agam Darshi	0109 (Delia Chase)
0110 (Tara)	Chenier Hundal
Nathania Davis1	0110 (Mohit)
0112 (Groupie #1)	Alana Husband1
Brett Dier	0112 (Rhianon)
	· \

J	0104 (Greg Lamont)
	Paul McGillion1
Kerry James	0113 (Sebastian Wilks)
0104 (Ed)	Kevin McNulty1
Hilary Jardine 1	0109 (A.C. Chase)
0109 (Ginny)	Cynthia Mendez1
Shannon Jardine1	0103 (Natalia)
0106 (Skeevy Sue)	Darcy Michael
Jarod Joseph1	0107 (Ben)
0104 (Sister's Boyfriend)	Scott E. Miller
	0101 (Jake Vascer)
——— K ———	Stephen E. Miller
11	0110 (Bud Michaels)
N	Robert Moloney
Nimet Kanji1	0107 (Gavin Grady)
0106 (Cici Weston)	Rob Morton
Christopher Kennedy	0102 (Hank) Kevin Mundy
0105 (Emil Shirt)	
Karissa Ketter	0103 (Advertising Executive)
0106 (Franny Davis)	NT
Alex Kliner	N
Gabriella Kriss	
0110 (Rent-a-Guard)	Lissa Neptuno1
OTTO (Refit-a-Guard)	0105 (Hotel Worker)
τ	Marilyn Norry 1
L	0101 (Grandma)
	Michael P. Northey
Nicole LaPlaca	0112 (Troy)
0112 (Candice)	
Darcy Laurie	
0111 (Calderone)	O
Carmen Lavigne1	II D I 11 010 11:
0113 (Lucinda)	Haven Rockwell O'Sullivan
Colin Lawrence6	0112 (Deacon's baby)
0103 (Det. Jason Evans); 0104 (Det. Jason Evans);	Mike Olekshy1
0105 (Det. Jason Evans); 0106 (Det. Jason	0112 (Guitar player)
Evans); 0110 (Det. Jason Evans); 0113 (Det.	D
Jason Evans)	———— P ————
Karen LeBlanc1	
0111 (Regina Velasco)	Zahf Paroo1
Ron Lea1	0110 (Vijay)
0108 (Robert Spiro)	Scott Perrie
Khaira Ledeyo1	0102 (Yasher)
0111 (Driver)	Luvia Peterson
Nels Lennarson1	0112 (Hudson)
0104 (Brad Harvey)	MacKenzie Porter1
Connor Christopher Levins	0104 (Kim Sharland)
0101 (Keaton Hart)	
Jocelyne Loewen	——— R ———
0110 (Angry Guest)	10
Quinn Lord1	Sam Radjinia
0106 (Colin Davis)	0106 (Henrik)
Derek Lowe	Bruce Ramsay1
0105 (Paul Wong)	0102 (Suleyman Sevda)
- -	Doreen Ramus
——— M ———	0112 (Nana Faye)
	Benjamin Ratner
Kenji Maeda1	0111 (Mr. Black / Dennis Grovener)
0102 (Chi Tang)	Angelo Renai
Travis Maki	0101 (Concierge)
0106 (Hooded Teen #1)	David Richmond-Peck
Keram Malicki-Sanchez1	0105 (Billy Lusick)
0101 (Naveed)	Darren Rizzolo1
Elizabeth Marleau1	0107 (Truman)
0101 (Louise)	Melissa Robertson
Matteo Mazziotti	0111 (Karina Grovenor)
0102 (Suleyman's Child)	Michael Robinson
Tom McBeath	0107 (Marv)
0104 (Walt Varga)	Gabrielle Rose1
Tyler McClendon 1	0110 (Linda)

s
Sonya Salomaa1
0107 (Sophie McGray) Ranjit Samra
0110 (Tara's Father) Ecstasia Sanders
0108 (Deirdre Knebworth-Hall) Garwin Sanford
0108 (Bern Schenk) Michael Shanks
0103 (Casey Roman) Christopher Shyer
0101 (Gareth Hart) Sanya Silver
0102 (Zofia); 0105 (Zofia); 0110 (Zofia) Tasha Simms
0105 (Suzanne Beckett) Tobias Slezak
0106 (Allan Davis) Sarah Smyth
0105 (Lydia Beckett) Steph Song
0107 (Jia Jyang)
Manoj Sood
Sebastian Spence
Tom Stevens
Sarah Strange
т
April Telek
0102 (Lilly Palmera) John Tench
0112 (Kelly) Ronald Patrick Thompson
0109 (Detective) Todd Thomson
0113 (Jerry Smith) Zachary Throne
0102 (Jeff the Lawyer)
Fane Tse
James Tyce
V
Olya Voikin
0113 (Puck Bunny)
W
Marie West
0101 (Waitress) Lexi Whiteside
0112 (Groupie #2) Billy Wickman
0110 (Gary) Peter Wingfield
0109 (Oleg Olesky)
Y
Bjorn Yearwood